Anna Miller
Assistant Director - Growth & Regeneration O rTw Or

Borough Council

Please ask for:  Paul Holmes
Direct dial: 01827 709 347
Email: paul-holmes@tamworth.gov.uk

Mr Guiseppe Pizzilli
16 King George Place
Rushall

Walsall

West Midlands

WS4 1EQ

16th July 2020 Reference: WK/000203449
Dear Sir / Madam

Licensing Act 2003
Notice of Surrender of a Premises Licence
D'Aquinos, 3 Little Church Lane, Tamworth, Staffordshire, B79 7AX

| refer to the notice of surrender of the Premises Licence received on 15th July 2020. Your
notification of surrender has been accepted. The Premises Licence lapsed on 15th July
2020.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further please contact us on 01827 709 445.

Yours faithfully

?' MHEE

Paul Holmes
Public Health Officer

Tamworth Borough Council

One Tamworth, perfectly placed.
www.tamworth.gov.uk Open for business since the 7th century A.D.
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